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Internet Listings for the Blum Patient/Family Resource Center

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
Boston, Massachusetts

05/26/06

Cancer Centers

http://www.dfbwhcancer.org/ Dana Farber/Brigham and Women's Cancer
Center

http://www.mgh.harvard.edu/ Massachusetts General Hospital

J/www.aecom.yu /cancer/ Albert Einstein Cancer Center

http:/fwww izona.edu/ Arizona Cancer Center

http://www . beatcancer.org/ Center for Advancement in Cancer
Education

hitp://www, NCCN.org Comprehensive Cancer Center Network List

http://www.dana-farber.org Dana-Farber Cancer Institute
http://www fece.edu/ Fox Chase Cancer Center

http://www.fhere.org/ Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center
http://www.m on.org/ M. D. Anderson Cancer Center
http://www.mskcc.org/ Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center

http://www3.cancer.gov/cancercenters/ NCI - Cancer Centers Program
http://www.jamesline.com/ Ohio State Cancer Center
http://cc.ucsf.edu UCSF Cancer Center
tp:/lwww.cancer.med.umich.edu/ University of Michigan Cancer Center
http:/{www.oncolink.upenn.edu/ OncoLink (U.Penn Cancer Resource Center)
http://info.med. yale.edu/ycc/ Yale University Cancer Center
http://www.stjude.org/ St Jude Children’s Research Hospital
http://www.hopkinskimmelcancercenter.org/ John Hopkins Oncology Center

Cancer and Specific Disease Sites
(See separate listings for Women'’s Cancers, Leukemia, and Lymphomas)

http://www.orgsites.com/ca/acco/ Adenoid Cystic Carcinoma
http://hope.abta.org/site/PageServer American Brain Tumor Association
http://www.thebody.org/ AIDS and HIV Information Resource

http://www.blcwebcafe.or Bladder Cancer
http://www.bmtinfonet.org/ Bone Marrow Transplants (BMT)
http://'www.bmtsupport.org/ BMT Support Online
http://bmt.cityofhope. Bone Marrow Transplantation
http://www . nbmtlink.org/ National Bone Marrow Transplant
http://www. Bone Tumor
http://www . brain-surgery.com/ Brain Surgery

http://www.tbts.org/ Brain Tumor Society



http://'www virtualtrials.com/
http://www.braintumor.org/
http://www. komen.org/

http://www. inoid.or
http://www.meds.com/colon/colon.html
http://www,colorectal-cancer.net/

ttp://www.nccra.org/j

http://www.dsrct. demon.co.uk/contents.htm
http://www.eyecancer.com/

http:/iwww.curekid r

http://www.leiomyosarcoma.info/
http://www.leiomyosarcoma.net/index.html

http://www idcancer.com/lip cancer

ttp://imsdd.meb.uni-

http:/fwww OCANCEr.or

http://www.alcase.org/
http://www.mpip.org/
http://www.melanoma.com/

http://fwww thelioma-facts.

http://www.myeloma.org/main.jsp
http://www.multiplemyeloma.org/

JIwww.path.jhu.edu/pancreas

http://www.pancan.org/

http://fwww foundation.or

http://www.pituitary.com/
http://www.prostate-online.com/

http://www _sarcoma.net/

http://www.sarcomaalliance.com/
http://www.acor.org/TCRC/
http://www.thyroidcancer.com/

http://www.thyca.org/

http://www.vhl.org/
www.uoa.org/

Cancer Resources and Societies

httE:{fwww,a;;g-ggncer.urga’Pu BS/about pubs.asp

http://www.cance r.g[g{
http://www.aicr.org/

: ncer.gov/CD

Brain Tumor Clinical Trials

Ntl. Brain Tumor Foundation

Breast Cancer

The Carcinoid Cancer Foundation, Inc.
Colon Cancer Library

Colorectal Cancer Network

Ntl Colorectal Cancer Res. Alliance
Desmoplastic Small Round Cell Tumor
The Eye Cancer Network

Kidney Cancer Association
Leiomyosarcoma

Leiomyosarcoma

Lip Cancer

2930.htm
Lip and oral cavity cancer

Lung Cancer

Lung Cancer Online

Lung Cancer Advocacy & Support
Melanoma Patients' Information Page
Melanoma Information

Mesothelioma Information

International Myeloma Foundation
Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation
The Sol Goldman Pancreatic Cancer
Research Center

Pancreatic Cancer Action Network

The Lustgarten Foundation for Pancreatic
Cancer Research

Pituitary Tumor Network Association
On-line Guide to Fighting Prostate Cancer
Sarcoma.net

Welcome to the Sarcoma Alliance
Testicular Cancer Resource Center
American Thyroid Clinic

The Thyroid Cancer Survivors' Association
Von Hippel-Lindau (VHL) Family Alliance
United Ostonomy Association

Association of Community Cancer Centers
American Cancer Society (ACS)
American Institute for Cancer Research



http://www.asco.org/
http://www.acor.org/

http:/fwww. r
http://www.cancerfacts.com/
http// www urce.com/

http://www.cancer4l |.org/
http://www.cancer.com/
http://www.cancerpage.com/

JIwww.prev r.or
http://www.cancerre .org/hbintro.html

http://www.emedguides.com/
http://www.cancercare.harvard.edu/
http:/lice: /
hitp://www.cansearch.org
J/I'www.nfcaca r
JIwww_ caregiver.org/
http://www.nih.gov/

Jlwww.cancer.gov/

http://www.oncoli nk. upenn.ed u/

Jiwww.o 1 .com/
JSiwww.plwe.org/

http://www.cancertrack.com/

http:/fwww.i o

hitp://www.vitaloptions.org/

http://www.livestrong.org/

American Society of Clinical Oncology
Association of Cancer Online Resources
Cancer Care

Cancer Facts

Cancer Information

Cancer41l.org — Cancer Information
Cancer.com — Cancer Information
CancerPage.com — Cancer Information
Cancer Research Foundation America
Cancer Research Institute
eMedguides.com

Dana-Farber/Partners CancerCare
Intercultural Cancer Council Homepage
Ntl. Coalition for Cancer Survivorship
Ntl. Family Caregivers Association
Family Caregiver Alliance

National Institutes of Health (NIH)
Mational Cancer Institute (NCI)
OncoLink (UPenn Cancer Center Resource)
American Society of Clinical Oncology
People Living With Cancer

Tracking Cancer Online

International Cancer Alliance

Vital Options International

Resource for Cancer Survivors

Clinical Trials, Drug Database, Treatment Protocols

http://www.cancer4l | ‘grgﬁcllnmalmalshnd gx.asp

http://www.cancer. ial
http://cancer.gov camfc]ml html
http://clini ials. sov/

visitorcenter/

ttp://www.dfhce.harvard.e

http://www.centerwatch.com/

http://www.ctsu.org/

http://www.cancercare.harvard.edu/cli/find.asp

http://www.irsa.org/
hutp://www.nci.nih.gov/clinicaltrials/

.ucdavis.edu/

http://fwww.c

nith/PD

Cancer411 - Clinical Trials

Cancer Trials: National Cancer Institute
Clinical Trials Database (NCI) —
Complementary Therapies

National Institute of Health
-clinical-trials-at-
Dana-Farber/Harvard Cancer Center
Clinical Trials Listing Service

CTSU (Cancer Trials Support Unit)
Dana-Farber/Partners CancerCare Protocol -
Database

International Radiosurgery Support Assoc
PDQ Clinical Trial Search Form

ch/PDT . html
Photodynamic Therapy (PDT)



ttp:/fwww.radi info.or

Radiology Information

Complementary and Integrative Medical Approaches

http://www.acupuncture.com/
http://www.pitt.edu/~cbw/altm.html
http://www.cancerdecisions.com/
http://cancerguide.org/alternative.html
http://www.childrenshospital.org/holistic/

http://www.cmbm.org/

http://www.commonweal.org/
http://www.drweil.com/u/Ask/

http://www.HealthWWWeb.com/
hitp://www.herbmed.org/herbs/herblist.htm

http://www.int tiveme
«/Iwww.mdanderson.org/department

http://nccam.nih.gov/

http://www.naturalhealthvillage.com/
http://www.naturalstandard.com/
http://www cancer.gov/cam/

http://www.ralphmoss.com/

http://www rosenthal.hs.columbia.edu/

Acupuncture.com

The Alternative Medicine Homepage
Cancer Decisions

CancerGuide: Alternative Therapies
Center for Holistic Pediatric Education and
Research - Children's Hospital, Boston
Center for Mind-Body Medicine Home Page
Commonweal Home Page

Ask Dr. Weil

HealthWWWeb: The Science of Nature
HerbMed

Integrative Medical Alliance

M.D. Anderson: Integrative Medicine
National Center for Complementary and
Alternative Medicine - NCCAM

Natural Health Line

Natural Standard

Office of Cancer Complementary and
Alternative Medicine

Ralph Moss on Cancer--Guidance for
Crucial Decisions

Rosenthal Center for Alternative Medicine

http://www.bccancer.be.ca/PPl/UnconventionalTherapies

Siwww, i s.org/

Environmental
Siwww C.Oor

http://www.scorecard.org/

Unconventional Cancer Therapies

Therapeutic Landscapes Database

Mass. Breast Cancer Coalition:
Environmental and Political
Scorecard Home

Financial Resources, Advocacy, Temporary Housing in the Boston Area

http://cms.hhs.gov/
http://www.hosp.org/
http://www.medicare.gov/

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
The Hospitality Program Homepage
Official Site for People with Medicare



http://www_pati v .or

http://www.dol.gov/ebsa/
hltg:ﬂwww.;sg gov/
http://www.ahip.org/

Patient Advocate Foundation
Employee Benefits Security Admin.
Social Security Online

America’s Health Insurance Plans

General Health, Medical Information, Cancer Prevention

http://www_ hypcancerprevention.org/
http://www.ivillagehealth.com/
http://www.ama-assn.org/
http://www.cancereducation.com/
http://cancerguide.org/
http://www.cancer.gov/cancerinfo/literature
http://chid.nih.gov/

Jiwww v
http://www.healthfinder.gov
http://www-med.stanford.edu/healthlibrary/

http://'www.intelihealth.com/

http://www.mayoclini /
http://www.meds.com/

http://www.megalink.net/~dale/quitcigs.html

http://www.smokefree.com/

http://public.nlm.nih.gov/databases/freemedL. html

http://www.o0s.dhhs.gov/

http://www.nlm.nih.gov/

http://www.webmd.com/

http://www.habitrol.com/
Jiwww wel .com/

http://www.who.int/
http://www.yourdiseaserisk.harvard.edu/

General Internet Searching Tools

http://www.altavista.com

http.//www.excite.com
Siwww m/
tp://www.google.com/

http://www.hotbot.com/

http://www .com
http://www.medscape.com/

The Cancer Prevention Program

iVillage Health

American Medical Association

Cancer Education

Cancer Guide

Cancer Literature (NCI)

Combined Health Information Database
Food and Drug Administration Home Page
Healthfinder.gov

The Stanford Health Library

InteliHealth — Johns Hopkins Health

MayoClinic.com

Medicine OnLine Home Page

Quit Smoking Cigarettes

Stop Smoking Now

Search MEDLINE: PubMed

U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services
U.S. National Library of Medicine
WebMD

Welcome to the Habitrol Stop Smoking Site
Seek Wellnes

World Health Organization

Y our Cancer Risk: The Source on
Prevention (Adults only)

Altavista
Excite

GO Network
Google
HotBot
Lycos
Medscape



http://www, metacrawler.com/ MetaCrawler
http://www.yahoo.com/ Y ahoo!

Genetics, Molecular Biology

JIwww.nci.nih.govica i / i verview
Cancer Genetics Overview

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/cgap/ Cancer Genome Anatomy Project

http://www.ornl.goviTechR rc 1 enome/genetics.
Genetics Virtual Library

J/www.genome.gov/ Glossary of Genetic Terms
http://www.horizonpress.com/gateway/ Molecular Biology Gateway
.Or, topics/ethi

Stem Cells Primer

Hospice/Palliative Care/ Bereavement (Adult & Pediatric)

http://www.fernside.org/ A Center For Grieving Children
http://www.americanhospice.org/ American Hospice Foundation
http://www.chionline.org/ Children's Hospice International

http://www.childrensroom.org/ Children's Room
http://www.hospice.com/ Connecticut Hospice
http://www.cancerlynx.com/dying.html Dying Guide Line for Care Givers
http://www . dyingwell.com/ Dying Well: Dr. Ira Byock
ttp://www.growthhouse.org/ Growth House, Inc.

http://www. ice.org/ HealthCare Dimensions Hospice

http://www.cancersupportivecare.com/hospice.html Hospice Care
http://www.hospicefoundation.org/ Hospice Foundation of America
http:/lwww icebuffalo.or Hospice: Guidelines
http://www.hospicenet.org/ Hospice Net
http://www.hospicepatients.org/ Hospice Patients Alliance
http://www.mss alliative/ Palliative Care Institute
http://www.cancersupportivecare.com/end.html Life and Death [nstructions
http://www.cancersupportivecare.com/plan.htm| Living Life / Planning for Death
http://www.midbio.org/ Midwest Rinethics Center

http://www. / Ntl. Hospice and Palliative Care Org.

http://www.cancersupportivecare.com/end of life.html
Planning for the End of Life




http://www.widownet.org/ WidowNet

Humor

http://www.afi.com/tvevents/100years/laughs.aspx AFI's 100 Years...100 Laughs

http:/www.cancerclub.com/ The Cancer Club
http://humormatters.com/ HumorMatters
http://www.laughterremedy.com/ Welcome to The Laughter Remedy
http://www.humorproject.org/ The HUMOR Project

http://www aath.org/ American Association for

Therapeutic Humor

Lymphomas and Leukemia

http://cml.tlls.org/ Chronic Myelogenous Leukemia
Swww. i / The Leukemia & Lymphoma Society

http://www lymphomafocus.org/ Lymphoma Focus

Lymphoma Research Foundation

http://www.lymphoma.org/
Lymphoma Information Network

http://www.lymphomai nfo.net/

http://www.nhlcyberfamily.org/ Non Hodgkin's Lymphoma
Cybertamily website
http://www.cfl.healthology.com/ Cure for Lymphoma
Nutrition
http:/lwww ition. The Cancer Nutrition Center
ttp://dietary-su .info.nih.gov, NIH Office of Dietary Supplements

e=Article&ID=517
MNutritional Medicine

http://www.womenscancercent /wellness/nutri.htm
Women's Cancer Information

Center: Nutrition

http://www.mskec.org/mske 70.cfim
Memorial Sloan Kettering Information about Herbs, Botanicals and Others

hitp: fods od nik eov/

National Institutes of Health, Office of Dietary Supplements

Tobacco Treatment

http://www.smo V. Online guide to quitting



http:/fwww.cdc.gov/tobacco/

http:/fwww.mghquitsmoking.org/
http://www.quitsmoking.about.com/
hitp:/{www.trytostop.org/
http://www.nicotine-anonymous.org/

Patient Safety Awareness

http://www.ahrg. gov/consumer/

http://www.mass.gov/dph/dhcg/hcgskel.htm

Tobacco Information and Prevention
MGH Quit Smoking Service
Various quitting topics
Massachusetts Quitline Website
Nicotine Anonymous

Agency for Healthcare Research &
Quality

Massachusetts Division of
Healthcare Quality

Physician Data Query (PDQ), Fact Sheets, & Publications

ttp://cis.nci.nih.gov/

http://www.cancer.eov/cancerinfo/

http://www.patientcenters.com/

Pediatric Patients and Families

http://www.cancerkids.org/
http://www.caringbridge.com/

tp: i www, {
http://www.curesearch.org/
http://www _patientce /chi

Cancer Information Service

fadulttreatment/

Physician Data Query (PDQ)
Treatments

Welcome to Patient-Centered Guides

Cancer Kids Home Page

Caring Bridge

Center for Holistic Pediatric Education and
Research

National Childhood Cancer Foundation
Childhood Cancer Center

http://www.cancer.gov/cancerinfo/types/childhoodcancers/

SlIwww . pati ter /
http:/!www _chitf org/
http://www.cancerindex.org/ccw/

http://www.davesite.com/hodgkins/

Jiw - li

Childhood Cancers — National Cancer
Institute

Childhood Leukemia

Children's Brain Tumor Foundation
Children's Cancer Web Resources

The Childrens Oncology Group

Dave's Happy Little Hodgkins Web Site

inda2.htm



http:/fwww kidsgrowth.com/

http://www kidskonnected.org/

http:/fwww.laf.org/

Contacts for Kids with Cancer

KidsGrowth.com
Kids Konnected
Lance Armstrong Foundation

http://www.lymphomainfo.net/childhood/lymphoma.html

http://www.meandmymarrow.com/

http://www.leukemiafoundation.org/

http://www.pbtfus.org/
hutp://www.neuroblastomacancer.org/
hitp://www.pcrf-kids.com/

http://www.acor.or d- i htm
W ui .C

http://www.ulmanfund.org/

http://www.whyme.org/

http://www.netnet. net/mums/

Lymphoma Information Network -
Childhood Lymphoma

Me and My Marrow

National Children’s Leukemia Foundation
The MNational Children's Cancer Society
Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation
Neuroblastoma Children’s Cancer Society
Pediatric Cancer Research Foundation
Pediatric-Oncology Resource Center
Squirrel Tales Publishing

The Ulman Cancer Fund for Young Adults

Why Me, Inc.
MUM's National Parent-to-Parent Network

Websites for Kids! (with parental guidance, of course.)

http://www.royalmarsden.org/captchemo/
ites/dlc-me/

http://commtechlab.msu.

Siwww . v

http://www.holistickids.org/

Personal Sites

http://cancerguide.org/

http://www_heal /
http://seidata.com/~marriage/rcancer.html

http://www . caringbridge.org

Phone and Maps

Cancer Source Kids

Captain Chemo's Adventures
The Microbe Zoo

Kids Health
atient _index.html
Virtual Children’s Hospital Site
Holistic Kids

Steve Dunn’s Cancer Guide

HealthWorld Online

Ron Marriage's Cancer-Related Links
Free nnline service connecting patients to
friends and families



Jiwww. bigyellow.com/

http://www.mapquest.com/

BigYellow: Your Yellow Pages on the Web
Welcome To MapQuest!

http://www.mbta.com/traveling t/schedules subway.asp

Spirituality

http://www.bahaiprayers.org/

http://www.ship.edu/~cgboeree/buddhaintro. html

http://www.buddhanet.net/sitemap.htm

ttp:/fwww.catholic.org/

http://www.anglicansonline.org/
http://www.elca.org/
http://www_hindu.org/
http://www.islamia.com/
http://www.jewfaq.org/

http:/fwww i uild.or

http://www.spiritualityhealth.com/

http://w ww.arches.uga.edu/~godlas/Sufism. html

MBTA: Subway Maps

Baha'i Prayers

Buddhism

BuddhaNet

Catholic Online

Episcopal Online

Evangelical Lutheran Church in America
The Directory of Hindu Resources Online
Welcome to Islam

Judaism 101

The Labyrinth Guild of New England
Spirituality and Health

Sufism, Sufis, and Sufi Orders

http://www.dharma-haven.org/tibetan/medicine.htm Tibetan Medicine Home Page

http://www.chopra.com/

Welcome to Chopra.com

Survivorship & Support Groups & Services (Adult & Pediatric)

http://www.cancercompass.com/
http://www.cancernews.com/support.html
http://www.cancerviv

http://www healingcenter.org
http://www.ccalliance.org/
http://www.fci.org/
http://www.gildasclub.org/
http://www.learningplaceonline.com
http://www.lbbc.org/

http://www lefb.ca/
http://www.canceradvocacy.org/
http://www. 4]

http://www,prostate-cancer.org/
http://www.prostate-help.org/
http://www.ustoo.com/
http://www.spohnc.org/

http://www.ulmanfund.org/
http://www fertilehope.org

Cancer Compass

Cancer Support Groups & Organizations
Cancervive

Center for Attitudinal Healing

Colon Cancer Alliance

Family Communications

Gilda’s Club

Learning Place Online

Living Beyond Breast Cancer

Look Good...Feel Better

National Coalition for Cancer Survivorship
Prostate Cancer Education

Prostate Cancer Research Institute

Prostate Cancer Support

Prostate Cancer Support Group

Support for People with Oral, Head , and
Meck Cancer, Inc.

The Ulman Cancer Fund for Young Adults
Cancer & Fertility Resource Guide



http:/fwww ersurviv ject

http://www.cancerhopenetw grk.urgﬁ

JIwww. wellness- .Or
http://www.canceradvocacy.org/

Surgery
Swww, / s.htm
Symptom Management

http://www.aapainmanage.org/
http://www.painfoundation.org
http://www.ampainsoc.org/
http://www.cancers toms.or
http://www.lymphedemacircleofhope.org/
http://www.gbln.org/
http://www.lymphnet.org/

Jiwww
JSiwww i ain.com/
http:/iwww.cancerbackup.org uk/info/
Siwww
http://www.aacpi.wisc.edu/wcpi
http: Vir er.C

http://www.chemocare.com/

Transportation Services

http://www.corpangelnetwork.org/
http://www.npath.org/

Web Sites in Dual Languages
http://healthinfo ions.com

Web Sites in French

Cancer Survivors Project

Cancer Hope Network

The Wellness Community

National Coalition for Cancer Survivorship

Gamma Knife FAQ

American Academy of Pain Management
American Pain Foundation

American Pain Society

Cancer Pain

Cancer Symptoms

Circle of Hope Lymphedema Foundation
Greater Boston Lymphedema Network
National Lymphedema Network

Oncology Nursing Society
Partners Against Pain®

hoedema.ht

Understanding Lymphoedema

A World of Information on Pain
Wisconsin Cancer Pain Initiative
Environmental Risk Factors

Chemotherapy Care and Beyond

Angel Flight NE
Corporate Angel Network
National Patient Air Transport

Dual Language Health Education Materials



http://www.breast.c fault.asp?l e=Frenc
Canadian Breast Cancer Research Initiative

http://www.cancer.ca/ Canadian Cancer Society
http://www.fnclec.fr/-dic/dico.htm Les Cancersde AaZ
Web Sites in Spanish

American Cancer Society (Spanish)

tp://www.cancer.org/e I/
Breast Cancer — Komen Foundation

http://www.komen.org/

http://www.cancercare.org fes ggnglf

Cancer Care — Informacién en Espafiol

:/lwww.healthfinder.gov. nol/ Espaiiol - Healthfinder
http://sal i v Institutos Nacionales de la Salud - National
Institutes of Health (NIH)
http://www.lung r nish/pati lcl0l1.

Lung Cancer — Cancer de Pulmon

//medlineplus.gov/e MedlinePlus Informacion de Salud de la
Biblioteca Nacional de Medicina

-tratamiento/
NCI - Vida Despues del Tratamiento

ttp,f’iﬂww,mgupw org/NMDP/hgh_spanish.html NMDP - Hispanics Giving Hope (Spanish)

Pan American Health Organization

http://cancer.gov/

WWW re/
/Iwww._cancer.gov/ l/pdg/tratami ult:
PDQ en Espaiiol
http.//www.prevencion.org/ Prevencion
http://www.leukemia.org/all lang.adp?lang id=1 Leukemia Society — Espaiiol

National Coalition of Hispanic Health

http://www.hispanichealth.o
Y -ME National Breast Cancer Organization

http://www.y-me.org/espanol
— en Espaiiol

Web Sites for Asian Language Speakers

http://spiral.tufts.edu/ Patient Information Resources in Asian
Languages

http://www.cancer.org/apicem Cancer Resources in Asian Languages
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Women's Cancers and Support (Breast and Gyn)

http://www.breastcancer.net/
http:/fwww ro/

http://www.breast.cancer.ca/
http://www.breast er.org/

http://www facingourrisk.org

BreastCancer.Net

Breast Cancer On-Line

Canadian Breast Cancer Research Initiative
Guide for Breast Cancer Information
Facing Our Risk of Cancer Empowered

http://www.cancer.gov/cancertopics/factsheet/Risk/BRCA

http://www.gillettecancerconnect.org/
http://www.ibcresearch.org/

Slwww ancer.com/

http:/fwww livingwithit.org/
http://www.mammacare.com/

Slww co
http://www.y-me.org/
' WwW [+ ANCEr.

http://www.nccc-online.org/
http://www.ovarian.org/
http://www.ovariancancer.org/

http://www_si networki
-/ ingabreast.comy/
HIWWW o

http://susanlovemd.com/
http://www.youngsurvival.org/

http://www.the /

http://www.pregnantwithcancer.org
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Genetic Testing for Breast Cancer Risk

Gillette Women's Cancer Connection
Inflammatory Breast Cancer
[ntroduction to Gynecologic Oncology
Living With It

MammaCare

MAMM.com

National Breast Cancer Organization
National Breast Cancer Coallition
National Cervical Cancer Coalition
National Ovarian Cancer Coalition
Owarian Cancer National Alliance
Sisters Network

Staying Abreast

Susan G. Komen Breast Cancer Foundation
SusanLoveMD.com

Young Survival Coalition

Gynecologic Cancer Foundation
Pregnant with Cancer Support Network



